

Archived: Monday, 8 June 2026 4:55:29 p.m.
From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, 10 April 2026 1:40:44 p.m.
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: 11320-TRA-0376 Belfast-Pegasus-Woodend | Stormwater Responses
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Some people who received this message don't often get email from [REDACTED]. [Learn why this is important](#)

[External email] This email was sent from outside Aurecon. Do not click links or open attachments unless you were expecting the email and know that the content is safe.

Kia ora Eden,

Thank you for sending through this information. I can confirm that we have received it and are able to access the material.

Ngā mihi,
Sam

IN-CONFIDENCE

From: Eden Peradilla [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, 10 April 2026 11:53 am
To: Sam Prystupa [REDACTED]; Joanne Mitten [REDACTED]
Cc: Bill Harrington [REDACTED]; Brendon French [REDACTED]; Bronwyn Leek [REDACTED];
[REDACTED]; Matt Flannery [REDACTED]; Haden Walters [REDACTED];
[REDACTED]; Katherine Eveleigh [REDACTED]; David Delagarza [REDACTED];
[REDACTED]; Regan Smith [REDACTED]; Kristina Mead [REDACTED];
[REDACTED]; Belfast-Pegasus-Woodend-DocControl [REDACTED]
Subject: 11320-TRA-0376 Belfast-Pegasus-Woodend | Stormwater Responses

Caution: This is an email from an external party. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Hi Sam and Joanne,

Thank you for meeting us on 23 March 2026 to discuss stormwater and river engineering matters relevant to the regional resource consents sought by NZTA for the Project. Following a useful discussion, we agreed to provide the following:

- **Attachment A:** A response to the stormwater and river engineering comments set out in the technical advice notes received on 23 March 2026:
 - Technical Advice – Stormwater prepared by Jacobus Nicolaas Steenkamp (Technical Director – Civil Engineering, Beca Limited); and
 - Technical Advice – River Engineering prepared by Minke Unwin (River Engineering Reviewer).
- **Attachment B:** Belfast to Pegasus Motorway & Woodend Bypass Stormwater Drawings (Issued for 100% Detailed Design) (Aurecon, 12 December 2025) ("100% Stormwater Drawings")
- **Attachment C:** Stormwater Design Report 100% (Aurecon, 19 December 2025)
- **Attachment D:** Flood Modelling Report Revision B (Aurecon, 19 December 2025)

We also attach the following:

- **Attachment E:** Stormwater Discharge Summary Table
- **Attachment F:** Waimakariri District Council Correspondence (dated 8 April 2026)

For the purposes of the substantive application, approvals have been sought on the basis of nominal 30% detailed design level but in reality, the design is more complete than the stated percentage. While design has progressed concurrently with the application preparation and post lodgement, the design remains in general accordance with the drawings as lodged and there are no material changes to actual and potential effects on the environment.

It is noted that proposed regional consent condition O3.4(e) requires drawings and reports demonstrating that stormwater management devices will achieve the requirements of condition O3.4 to be provided to ECan prior to construction or installation of these devices.

We note that Attachment A is a table, which directly quotes the 'issue' and 'solution' from Mr Steenkamp and Ms Unwin's technical advice notes. We have only responded to the matters from Ms Unwin that we understand remain unresolved.

See the Aurecon link [11320-TRA-0376](#), as the files were too large to attach to this email.
Let me know if you have any issues accessing the file.

Enclosed the following:

Name
 Attachment A_Response to ECan stormwater and river engineering matters.pdf
 Attachment B_100% Stormwater Design Drawings.pdf
 Attachment C_11320-AUR-0350-PWI-SW-RPT-0002[B] (Stormwater Design Report 100%).pdf
 Attachment D_11320-AUR-0350-PWI-SW-RPT-0001 (Flood Modelling Report Rev B).pdf
 Attachment E_Stormwater Discharge Summary.pdf
 Attachment F_Waimakariri District Council Correspondence.pdf

*On behalf of Kristina Mead,
Eden*

Thanks,
Eden Peradilla
Consultant, Project Services, Aurecon

At Aurecon, we encourage flexible working. If you receive an email from us outside your work hours, we don't expect you to read it, act on it, or reply until you return.

Level 2, Iwikau Building 93 Cambridge Terrace Christchurch New Zealand 8013
[aurecongroup.com](#)



Bringing ideas to life

*Te whakahā i ngā whakaaro
Kia māia, kia kaha, mahi tahi*



DISCLAIMER

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware.